Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 April 2023 8:42 AM

To: Mustapa Bin Awang; Lim Xin Yi; assignments; SUR

Cc: Goo Lee Ping; Thomas Kong

Subject: RE: ORef: SNM23D202683 /C02/GBJ310D/LEEPG YRef: JW/0423/191 - PRI | Accident

Involving PC458H and GBJ310D | DOA 11/4/2023 | Our Ref JW/0423/191

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for your email.

We will appoint LKK as SJE.

Dear LKK

Please arrange Mr. Mohammed Rasul to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis.
Thanks & Best Regards,

Cecilia Lee
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Mustapa Bin Awang <mustapa@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, April 13,2023 7:41 AM

To: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Lim Xin Yi <xinyi.lim@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Cc: Goo Lee Ping <goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; Thomas Kong <thomas@woodlandstransport.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ORef: SNM23D202683 /C02/GBJ310D/LEEPG YRef: JW/0423/191 - PRI | Accident Involving PC458H and
GBJ310D | DOA 11/4/2023 | Our Ref JW/0423/191

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cecilia,
Please nominated Mohammed Rasul for the survey,
Please Call Mustapa at 9710 2076 for appointment,

Lunch timeis at 11.30 to 12.30



Thank you

Best Regards

Mustapa Bin Hj Awang
WTS Engineering

@ Woodlands Transport’

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8, Gul Circle, Singapore 629564

Direct Line : +65 6799 6882  Fax : +65 6862 2163
www.woodlandstransport.com.sg €2
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From: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2023 6:38 pm

To: Lim Xin Yi <xinyi.lim@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Cc: Goo Lee Ping <goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; Mustapa Bin Awang <mustapa@woodlandstransport.com.sg>;
Thomas Kong <thomas@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Subject: ORef: SNM23D202683 /C02/GBJ310D/LEEPG YRef: JW/0423/191 - PRI | Accident Involving PC458H and
GBJ310D | DOA 11/4/2023 | Our Ref JW/0423/191

CAUTION: Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Our reference: SNM23D202683 /C02/GBJ310D/LEEPG
Your reference: JW/0423/191 - PC4A58H

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email on Wednesday, April 12, 2023 10:25 AM
Kindly note the following:-

1. We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop. Take Notice that we shall
not be accepting any of your surveyors as SJE.

2. We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to conduct survey of the
claimant’s vehicle:-

1. Ben Chua (FTA) 6. Marcus Chua (LKK) 11. Mohd Fadhilah Bin Osman (LBS)
2. Li Lewei (FTA) 7. Kenneth Kong (LKK) 12. Stan See Chew Seng (LBS)
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3. Gary Soon (FTA) 8. Alex Yu Lek Keong (LKK) 13. Anthony Lim Cher Chong (LBS)

4. Ng You Han (FTA) 9. Mohammed Rasul (LKK)

5. You lin Feng (FTA) 10. Mohamad Taufikh (LKK)

3. If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the surveyor
appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

4. As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle pre-repair,
after it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the list of items that
were damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.

5. As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so that our
surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate with
our surveyor immediately after the repair is completed.

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

From: Lim Xin Yi <xinyi.im@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 10:25 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Goo Lee Ping <goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; Mustapa Bin Awang <mustapa@woodlandstransport.com.sg>;
Thomas Kong <thomas@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Subject: PRI | Accident Involving PC458H and GBJ310D | DOA 11/4/2023 | Our Ref JW/0423/191

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

We are instructed by Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 11/4/2023
around 07:40 HRS at Traffic Junction of Benoi Rd and Gul Circle involving our client’s/customer’s vehicle
registration number PC458H and vehicle registration number GBJ310D driven by you at the material time. A
copy of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s /customer’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you
or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.
Please send your surveyor to our premises at No. 8 Gul Circle, Singapore 629564.

Please contact Mr Mustapa at Tel: 9710 2076 for an appointment to view the vehicle.

Take Note:

- Kindly arrange survey in the morning.
- Avoid Lunch Time 11:30 am to 12:30 pm.



- Survey and Go.

For your immediate attention and action, please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

LIM XIN YI (Ms)
Claims Department

@ Woodlands Transpnrtt

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8, Gul Circle, Singapore 629564

Main Line :+65 6559 8988 Fax :+65 6898 2394
www.woodlandstransport.com.sg £

Group of Companies: ~ WTStravel 2 casusox

Facebook Platforms: P ?’ n Glfi‘ @

Chndem-rh@ —_—

Book Here ag————g—
Bus Charter: -




